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From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 4:40 PM

To: 'eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’

Cc: Zayyer (LkKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 7854M AND SHB 599) ON 06/12/2017

Our Ref: CC3/LCRI17023489/Swh3
|3 December 2017

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 7854M AND SHB 599J ON 06/12/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
vou and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us, We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank vou

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com) fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I/'WE, _SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4,

SINGAPORE 757705 __ (address), owner of SHB 599] (vehicle no.) hereby authorize _ SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD  (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair

costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no, _SHB 599] that was damaged pursuant to
the aceident which occurred on __06/12/2017 _ (date) along CTE (location) involving vehicle nofs SLE

J854M (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in 4 manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s
being made in favour of the SMRT TAXIS PFTE LTD

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice and

without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

N e
Dated this __ 0 (day) of -é\ {.'E'hh {month) Z{JE (year)

Signed by *“the third party claimant” Signed by "“the workshop”
{with chop if applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“Wefl, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for 3 4,450.00 (Global
Sum),for vehicle no. SHB 599] that was damaged pursuant to the accident which uuun’ed on 06/12/2017
{datel along CTE (location) involving vehicle no/s SLE T854M. o {, "‘"\Luﬂ.a.f‘j lot.c olynteme

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 08/12/2017 (date) at “the workshop™.

of vf_'hmle no. SHB S99J mdke the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settlc
the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given
by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or
expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above said
agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of
repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHB 599] (vchicle no.} as a result of the
accident,

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party
claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without
admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive
jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 8 (day) of S CW (month) Zﬂ\i (year)

Twi -

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop" (with chop)

Our acceptance of your offer
of settlemeant would not negate
or prejudice our driver's right
of recovery for his/her losses.



SITIRT

AUTOMAOTIVE

Customer Code: 3000083

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

Block MWnit

&) WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PAREK EA4
SINGAPORE 757705

SMRT ARutomotive Services Pte Litd
251 Worth Bridge Hoad Singapore 175102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 £3340247

Tax Invoice

G5T Reg Ho. : MR-8500001-7
CRM + 199004280%Z
Invoice No. : IV1T1200488
Date v 20.12.2017
Vehicle Ho., : SHB599J

Your Ref Ho, : TAXS1Z2/17/2040
Our Ref HWo. ; 24093503

Terms : 30 Days

Description Oty Unit /_(Diseount) Amount
S Cost Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPATIR 100 = Z;-650. 00

AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMEHDATION

Remarlk

Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS
Bocident Date : 06.12.2017

H.B. Payment by chaqua should be cxossed and
made payabla te 'SHRT Butomotive Serviocas Fhe Lid'.
Ko reacaipt will be issusd unless requeasted.

GRAND TOTAL ___ §  3,650.00

/\j |

-

huthorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Fte Litd
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/12/17/2040
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 12/12/2017

ACCIDENT ON 06/12/2017 INVOLVING SHB 599J, SLE 7854M & SHD 1561A
ALONG CTE TOWARDS SLE BEFORE MOULMEIN ROAD EXIT
This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 599J is $133.75 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you,

Yours sincerely
SMET TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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